
COMMISSION FOR INDIVIDUALS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS  
REGULAR MEETING   
TUESDAY, MARCH 20, 2012 
2

nd
 floor foyer 

7:00 P.M.  
1 of 4  
MINUTES 
  
Note: These are summary minutes. A tape recording of this meeting is on file 
in Wolcott Town Hall, Commission Secretary's Office. 
 
Chairperson Clair called the Regular Meeting to order at 7:00 p.m., with the Pledge 
of Allegiance and attendance was taken. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Amanda Clair, Chairman Gloria Clair, Sharon Valerio, 
Vice Chairman Kelly DelGobbo, Bobbi Thompson, Sharon Valerio and Colleen 
Miller, Laurie Glasser. 
 
 MEMBERS ABSENT:  Fran Culver, and Donald Vallancourt 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES:   
 

• Regular Meeting – February 21, 2012.  
 
Upon MOTION by Sharon Valerio seconded by Kelly DelGobbo it was 
unanimously voted to approve the minutes of the February 21, 2012 regular 
meeting with the following amendments: Page 2; Paragraph 2; remove “Mrs. 
Valerio suggested that maybe they could charge a fee for them to come to their 
events”; and place it in Paragraph 6 on Page 2; Paragraph 5, strike “play” replace 
“DJ as community service”  
 
RECREATION 
 
�  Recreation Coordinator's Report 
 
Ms. Clair was present to report that March Madness will be Friday March 23

rd
 

5:30 to 7:00 at Tyrell Middle School; it will be the same as previous years. She 
also noted that the Bowling Banquet will be Saturday April 14

th
 12:00 to 2:00 at 

the Senior Center which is sponsored by the Farmingbury Women’s Club. Also a 
flyer has been given out to the bowlers that come every Saturday and they will 
receive a trophy. They will have pizza, and a DJ. She also indicated that bowling 
ends March 31

st
. She noted that the Wolcott High School play is “Bye Bye Birdie” 

and they were invited to the dress rehearsal is April 19
th

 at 6:30; Laurie Solocius 
will confirm with her so once she receives the confirmation then she will send out a 
flyer.  
 
 



COMMISSION FOR INDIVIDUALS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS  
REGULAR MEETING   
TUESDAY, MARCH 20, 2012 
2

nd
 floor foyer 

7:00 P.M.  
2 of 4  
MINUTES 
  
Chairperson Clair pointed out that all these dates that everyone is invited to these 
events.  
 
CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
 
Chairperson Clair was present and informed the commission that she sent out 
thank you notes to the following: Columbiettes, Junior Women, American Legion 
and to Hanson’s for Bingo. She also noted that she spoke to Mrs. Bruce regarding 
money that they collect at events and the money would be placed in their GL 
account. She also said that she spoke with Laura at the music department about 
the DJ and she was going to put it out there and she hasn’t heard anything as of 
yet. She mentioned that she saw that Jay Braman had an ad out for DJ; maybe 
they can contact him.  
 
Mrs. Miller inquired if he is still doing that at which time Chairperson Clair said he is 
doing it again.  
 
Chairperson Clair also informed the commission that she met with the Mayor and 
Mrs. Bruce regarding their budget and Mrs. Valerio, Mr. Vallancourt and herself 
attended. She noted that everything went well.  She also informed the commission 
that their fund raiser for T.G.I.Friday’s is Thursday April 26

th
, at which time she 

handed out the flyer (see attached). She said basically if they spend $20.00 they 
will receive $5.00. She also indicated that they need to have this flyer with them. 
 
Mrs. Valerio pointed out that it does say one per party. 
 
Chairperson Clair indicated that this flyer is for lunch and dinner and they must 
bring this flyer with them.  
 
Ms. Crandall pointed out that they had one at Wendy’s for her son’s Robotic Team 
and what they needed from them is the receipt.  They stood at the window and 
asked people for their receipts and then they handed them in at the end and they 
received a check from them. 
 
Chairperson Clair noted that she spoke with Joe from Perillo’s and he said they 
could have a fund raiser there. He would like to wait until May after the leagues are 
done. She explained to the commission what they can do for other fund raisers. 
 
Mrs. Valerio mentioned that she just went to a fund raiser for Ingraham Manor in 
Bristol, and they made $9,500.00 and she is not sure what the percentage was 



COMMISSION FOR INDIVIDUALS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS  
REGULAR MEETING   
TUESDAY, MARCH 20, 2012 
2

nd
 floor foyer 

7:00 P.M.  
3 of 4  
MINUTES 
  
that they received. 
 
 
Chairman Clair noted that their next meeting for Special Games is March 27

th
 at 

6:30p.m. which will be held at the Town Hall.   
 
Chairperson Clair inquired about Rainbow Day Camp, at which time Ms. Clair 
indicated that it starts July 9

th
, so she will post the job the beginning of May and 

the interviews will be mid June. Also the camper’s applications will be out by June 
8th, at which time Chairperson Clair noted that the application has to have a 
charge of $50.00 for each camper.  
 
Ms. Clair also noted that will give her enough time to train the staff before it starts.  
 
Mrs. Glasser noted that camp runs for 6 weeks. 
 
Chairperson Clair stated that they will discuss the employees for Rainbow Day 
Camp in executive session. She also referenced their next meeting in April. She 
noted that she will not be able to attend, so she was inquiring if Mrs. DelGobbo 
could run the meeting, at which time Mrs. Delgobbo asked if the date could be 
moved because that is vacation time. The commission had a brief discussion and 
they decided that there are no pressing issues, so they could just meet for Special 
Games. 
 
CORRESPONDENCE/PUBLICITY 
 
There were none. 
 
ACCESSIBILITY 
 
There were none. 
 
TRANSPORTATION 
 
There were none. 
 
PUBLIC REQUESTS 
There were none. 
 
 



COMMISSION FOR INDIVIDUALS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS  
REGULAR MEETING   
TUESDAY, MARCH 20, 2012 
2

nd
 floor foyer 

7:00 P.M.  
4 of 4  
MINUTES 
  
 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 

• George Lane Memorial 
 
Mrs. Miller noted that they have their two campers which are Billy O’Connor and 
Brian Anderson. She also noted that she has everything ready for enrollment but 
the only thing that she is waiting for is the deposit checks for $150.00. She 
informed the commission what the cost would be if they were members and what 
the cost would be if they were not members. The most that they would need is 
$1,300.00 and least would be $1,200.00 (see attached). 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Chairperson Clair indicated that they need a motion for canceling the April 
meeting. 
 
After a brief discussion, the following motion was made: 

 
Upon MOTION by Colleen Miller, seconded by Laurie Glasser, it was unanimously 
voted that they cancel the April 17

th
 scheduled meeting for this commission. 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
Upon MOTION by Sharon Valerio, seconded by Kelly DelGobbo, it was 
unanimously voted to enter into executive session to discuss personnel matters 
regarding Rainbow Day Camp at 7:40 p.m., with, Gloria Clair, JoAnn Crandall, 
Amanda Clair, Kelly Delgobbo, Bobbi Thompson, Colleen Miller, Laurie Glasser,  
and Sharon Valerio in attendance 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Upon MOTION by Amanda Clair, seconded by Kelly Delgobbo, it was unanimously 
voted to adjourn at 7:50 pm. 
 
 APPROVED: 
 
                                                                                                 ___                    



COMMISSION FOR INDIVIDUALS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS  
REGULAR MEETING   
TUESDAY, MARCH 20, 2012 
2

nd
 floor foyer 

7:00 P.M.  
5 of 4  
MINUTES 
  
       
Gloria Clair, Chairperson      Dolores Distiso Secretary  


